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1 message

Thom Beitz <thom@sagecare.com>

To: Alan Podvin <alan@acpstormrepair.com>

See below

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=16df0216f0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1560520064173633399&simpl=msg-f%3A156052006417...

From: "Heidbreder, Brandin" <brandin.heidbreder@countryfinancial.com>
Date: February 27, 2017 at 1:34:27 PM MST

To: "thom@sagecare.com" <thom@sagecare.com>

Cc: "Johnson, Shusten" <Shusten.Johnson@countryfinancial.com>
Subject: Insurance Claim 164-0057874

Thom,

| am sending this email as a follow-up to our conversation and CC Shusten Johnson to keep her updated
on the claim.

After reviewing with your contractor, we have determined that our scope of damaged items it very similar
with the exception of a couple windows. Shusten will plan on inspecting the windows in question to verify if
they were damaged by hail or not. Once that has been determined we will make any necessary revisions to
our estimate. An updated estimate and supplement payment will be provided to you if additional damages
are found.

Thanks,

Brandin Heidbreder MBA, CPCU, SCLA, AIC

Property Claims Supervisor — Great Plains Office
309-361-2047 (P)

COUNTRY?® Financial
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THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE INTENDED
SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED. If you are
not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this

Alan Podvin <alan@acpstormrepair.com>

Mon, Feb 27, 2017 at 3:38 PM
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email is strictly prohibited. Any inadvertent receipt by you of confidential information shall not constitute a waiver
of confidentiality. The sender disclaims liability for error or omissions in the content of this message that arise as a
result of email transmission. If you have received this email in error, please return immediately to the sender and
delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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